
From: Sheets (Purchasing), Mike <william.m.sheets@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Apr 25, 2023 at 1:33 PM 
Subject: Fwd: DHHR Emergency Purchase Request 
To: Bryan D Rosen <bryan.d.rosen@wv.gov>, Robert L Price <robert.l.price@wv.gov>, 
Crystal G Hustead <crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov> 
Cc: Totten, Mark L <mark.l.totten@wv.gov> 
 
 
Bryan, 
 
Your emergency is approved.  Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as 
found in the Handbook and follow up with documentation for award within 30 days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
 
W. Michael Sheets 
Director 
WV Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street, East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
 
Phone: (304) 558-0492 
Fax:      (304) 558-4115 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Hustead, Crystal G <crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Apr 25, 2023 at 9:06 AM 
Subject: DHHR Emergency Purchase Request 
To: Mike M Sheets (Purchasing) <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>, Frank M Whittaker 
<frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov>, Tara L Lyle <tara.l.lyle@wv.gov> 
 

Please see the attached emergency purchase request from DHHR 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Rosen, Bryan D <bryan.d.rosen@wv.gov> 
Date: Tue, Apr 25, 2023 at 8:32 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Message from KM_808 
To: Crystal G Hustead <crystal.g.hustead@wv.gov> 
Cc: Price, Robert L <robert.l.price@wv.gov>, Heather M White 
<heather.m.white@wv.gov>, Jobe, Kimberly S <kimberly.s.jobe@wv.gov>, Debolt, 
Kimberlie K <kimberlie.k.debolt@wv.gov> 
 



Crystal, please see the attached emergency purchase request for BMS. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Bryan 
 








